Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Jennifer Knowlton

Cc: Lupe Carrasco; Billy Wilkinson; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Kaiser Francis Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H ** 2RP-4806 88 DOR 6/9/2018

RE: Kaiser-Francis Oil Co. * Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H * 2RP-4806 * DOR: 6/9/18
Jennifer,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. The impacted area identified as south of
sample point E1 will need to be addressed along with the rest of the areas identified. If you want to meet to discuss the
project, it will likely need to be after the week of July 9-13. Since the release has impacted an agricultural field, | would
think the remedial effort should begin as soon as possible, but let me know if a meeting is necessary and | will attempt
to accommodate as best as | can.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Lupe Carrasco <lcarrasco@hrlcomp.com>; Billy Wilkinson <billyw @kfoc.net>
Subject: Kaiser Francis Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H ** 2RP-4806 88 DOR 6/9/2018

Mike,

On behalf of Kaiser Francis Oil Company, | have attached the work plan for the Williams Fee 2524 LDC 1H.

After you have reviewed this, we would like to set up a meeting with a KOFC representative and Lupe Carrasco with
HRL. The land owner has raised some concerns and has some requirements that we need to address while still meeting

the OCD requirements.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Jennifer Knowlton, PE | Regional Manager-Permian
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.
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